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ADP www.adp.com All Majors Quality Assurance Rep., Sales Rep., 

Systems Engr.

Engr. - Comp., IT Consulting, Sales - Gen. FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., 

Intern/Extern

Aerotek www.aerotekcareers.com Communication, Management, 

Marketing

HR/Recruiter Admin., Sales - Gen., Sales & Mkting, Sales 

Management

FT Entry-Level

Alternatives, Inc. www.alternativesinc.org All Majors Mgr Trainee Other FT Entry-Level, Intern/Extern

Altria cantbeattheexperience.com All Majors Sales Rep. Sales & Mkting Intern/Extern

AT&T att.jobs/b2b Communication, Economics, Finance, 

Management, Marketing, Psychology, 

Sociology

Account Mgr/Exec., Sales Rep. Sales - Gen. FT Entry-Level

Bookjobs.com http://www.bookjobs.com All Majors Admin. Assist., Editorial Assist., Marketing, 

Sales Rep.

Publishing FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., 

Intern/Extern, Summer

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 

Firearms and Explosives 

(ATF)

www.atf.gov All Majors Officer/Agent Other Intern/Extern

CDW www.cdw.com All Majors Account Mgr/Exec. Call Center, Consumer Sales, Customer Svc, 

Entrepreneurial, Sales - Gen., Sales 

Engr./Technical Sales

FT Entry-Level

Central Intelligence Agency www.cia.gov All Majors Analyst Gov't & Policy FT Entry-Level, FT Exp.

CIGNA www.cigna.com All Majors Accountant, Actuary, IT, Nurse, 

Pharmacist, Sales Rep., Underwriter

Accounting/Auditing, Actuary, Healthcare 

Mngmnt, IT Consulting, Insurance Underwriting 

& Claims, Sales & Mkting

FT Entry-Level, Intern/Extern

CNA www.cna.com All Majors Underwriter Insurance Underwriting & Claims FT Entry-Level

CommVault Systems www.commvault.com Applied Sci. in Engr., Comp. Sci., IT Engr., IT, Programmer, Quality Assurance 

Rep., SW Developer, Systems Engr.

Engr. - Comp., IT Consulting, SW Support FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., FT 

Mid-Career

Comrise Technology, Inc. http://www.comrise.com All Majors HR/Recruiter, Marketing, Sales Rep. Other FT Entry-Level

COVANCE, Inc. www.covancecareers.com Accounting, Biochemistry, Biological Sci., 

Biology, Biology, Computational, 

Biomedical Engr., Biotechnology, 

Finance, HR Management, Labor 

Studies/ Employment Relations, 

Marketing, Microbiology

Analyst, Financial Analyst, HR/Recruiter, IT, 

Research Assist., Systems Analyst

Accounting/Auditing, Biomedical/Biosys. Engr., 

Finance, Healthcare Mngmnt, HR 

Management, IT Consulting, Non-Banking Corp. 

Finance & Invest.

FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., FT 

Mid-Career, Intern/Extern

Drug Enforcement Admin. www.dea.gov All Majors Officer/Agent Law Enforcement FT Entry-Level, FT Exp.

Enterprise Rent a Car www.enterprise.com/careers All Majors Mgr Trainee Sales & Mkting FT Entry-Level, Intern/Extern

Federal Bureau of 

Investigation

www.fbijobs.gov All Majors Officer/Agent Fed. Gov't FT Entry-Level, FT Exp.

First Investors Corporation http://www.firstinvestorscareers.c

om/

All Majors Financial Advisor Business Dev., Finance, Financial Consulting, 

Financial Planning, Financial/Insurance Sales, 

Other

FT Entry-Level

Frito-Lay www.fritolay.com All Majors Sales Rep. Other FT Entry-Level
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GOLDMAN SACHS www.gs.com/careers All Majors Analyst Banking/Fin. Svcs Corp. Finance, Business Dev., 

Business Oper., HR & Financial Svcs

Intern/Extern, Summer

IMS www.imshealth.com All Majors Analyst, Consultant, Customer Svc Rep., 

Systems Analyst

Other FT Entry-Level, Intern/Extern

Internal Revenue Service www.irs.gov All Majors Accountant, Auditor, Engr., Financial 

Analyst, IT, Officer/Agent

Accounting/Auditing, Engr. - Chemical, Engr. - 

Comp., Engr. - Elec. & Electronics, Engr. - 

Mech., Engr. - Petrol., Fed. Gov't, Finance, IT 

Consulting, Other

FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., FT 

Mid-Career

ITT Corp. www.es.itt.com Comp. Sci., Elec. & Comp. Engr., 

Industrial Engr., Industrial & Systems 

Engr. , Math. Sci., 

Mechanical/Aerospace Engr., Physics, 

Statistics/Math.

Engr., Quality Assurance Rep., SW 

Developer, Systems Engr.

Defense/Security, Engr. - Aerospace, Engr. - 

Comp., Engr. - Design, Engr. - Elec. & 

Electronics, Engr. - Ind., Engr. - Mech., Engr. - 

Physics, Engr. - Product, Engr. - Project, Engr. - 

Radio Frequency, Manuf. & Product Mngmnt

Co-op, FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., 

FT Mid-Career, Intern/Extern, 

Summer

John Wiley & Sons, Inc. www.wiley.com All Majors Editorial Assist., Marketing, Sales Rep. Marketing - Gen., Media, Other, Publishing, 

Sales - Gen., Sales Support

FT Entry-Level

Johnson & Johnson www.jnj.com All Majors Oper. Research Supply Chain Consulting Intern/Extern

Kaplan Test Prep & 

Admissions

www.kaptest.com/teach All Majors Teacher Educ., Training & Library PT

Lowe's Companies, Inc. www.lowes.com HR Management, Industrial Relations & 

HR, Management

HR/Recruiter, Mgr Trainee HR Management, HR & Labor Relations, 

Management

FT Entry-Level, FT Exp.

Memorial Sloan Kettering 

Cancer Center

www.mskcc.org/jobs Biological Sci., Biology, Biology, 

Computational, Biotechnology, Cell & 

Developmental Biology, Chemistry, 

Medical Chemistry, Medical Technology

Lab Tech. Other FT Entry-Level, Intern/Extern

Merck and Co. Inc. www.merck.com All Majors Engr. Engr. - Chemical, Engr. - Mech., Manuf. & 

Product Mngmnt, Other

FT Entry-Level, FT Exp.

MetLife-The Bridge Financial 

Group

www.metlife.com All Majors Financial Advisor Financial/Insurance Sales FT Entry-Level

MIT Lincoln Laboratory www.ll.mit.edu Astrophysics, Comp. Sci., Elec. & Comp. 

Engr., Math. Sci., Math., 

Mechanical/Aerospace Engr., Physics, 

Physics & Astronomy, Statistics/Math.

Engr., Research Assist., Scientist Other, Research FT Entry-Level, Summer

Naval Supply Systems 

Command

https://www.navsup.navy.mil/navs

up

Finance, Industrial Engr., Management, 

Mechanical/Aerospace Engr., Supply 

Chain Mngmnt & Mkting Sci., Industrial 

& Systems Engr. , Oper. Research

Lab Tech. Business Oper., HR & Financial Svcs, Engr. - 

Ind., Engr. - Mech., Gov't Contracting, Supply 

Chain Consulting

FT Entry-Level

New Jersey Army National 

Guard

AKO.com All Majors Accountant, Admin.

Assistant, Administrator,

Engineer, Financial Advisor,

Officer/Agent

Accounting/Auditing, Admin., Engr. -

Ind., Law Enforcement, Medical Research

& Tech./Labs

FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., FT 

Mid-Career, PT
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New Jersey Association of 

the Deaf-Blind, Inc.

www.njadb.org All Majors Assistant, Administrator, Ind., Law Enforcement, Medical Research FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., 

Intern/Extern, PT, Volunteer

New Jersey Courts www.njcourts.com All Majors Engineer, Financial Advisor, & Tech./Labs FT Entry-Level, FT Mid-Career, 

Intern/Extern, Volunteer

PEPSI BOTTLING GROUP 

(THE)

www.pbg.com All Majors Officer/Agent Logistics/Operations, Sales - Gen. FT Entry-Level

Playworks www.Playworks.org Childhood Studies, Educ., Exercise Sci., 

Physiology, & Integrative Biology, 

Planning & Public Policy (Urban Studies) 

, Political Sci., Public Health, Social 

Work, Sociology, Urban Systems

Social Worker, Teacher Other FT Entry-Level

PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES 

GROUP, INC. (PNC)

www.pnc.com Accounting, Economics, Finance, 

Management

Analyst Accounting/Auditing FT Entry-Level

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPER

S

www.pwc.tv Accounting Accountant Accounting/Auditing Intern/Extern

QualCare Inc. www.qualcareinc.com All Majors Claims Rep., Customer Svc Rep., Nurse Management & Admin., Nursing, Public Health FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., FT 

Mid-Career

Schindler Elevator 

Corporation 

www.us.schindler.com Elec. & Comp. Engr., 

Mechanical/Aerospace Engr.

Engr. Engr. - Elec. & Electronics, Engr. - Mech. FT Entry-Level

Sherwin Williams www.sherwin.com/mtp Management, Marketing Mgr Trainee Management FT Entry-Level

Six Flags Great Adventure www.sixflags.com Accounting, Criminal Justice, Finance, 

HR Management, Management, 

Marketing, Oper. Research, Theater Arts

Auditor, Financial Analyst, HR/Recruiter, 

Marketing, Officer/Agent

Accounting/Auditing, Finance, Food & 

Beverage, Public Relations, Theater Arts

FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., FT 

Mid-Career, Intern/Extern, 

PT, Summer, 

Temporary/Seasonal

Social Security Admin. http://mwww.ba.ssa.gov/careers All Majors Claims Rep. Fed. Gov't FT Entry-Level, PT

Somerset Hills YMCA www.somersethillsymca.org All Majors Customer Svc Rep., Fitness Trainer, Nurse, 

Sales Rep., Teacher, Spec. Educ. Teacher

Arts, Coaching, Community Svc, Customer Svc, 

Event Planning, Health Fitness, Other, 

Performing Arts, Receptionists, Spec. Educ., 

Sports & Rec., Sports Instruction, Summer 

Camps, Teaching - ECE/Elem., 

Wellness/Fitness, Youth/Child Welfare

FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., FT 

Mid-Career, PT

Sony Electronics, Inc. www.sonyjobs.com Elec. & Comp. Engr., Marketing Mgr Trainee Engr. - Elec. & Electronics, Marketing - Gen. FT Entry-Level

SRG America www.srgamerica.com Comp. Sci., Elec. & Comp. Engr., IT & 

Informatics, Materials Sci. & Engr., 

Math. Sci., Math., Statistics, 

Statistics/Math.

IT, Programmer, SW Developer, Systems 

Analyst, Systems Engr., Web Developer

Computer, IT & Math. FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., FT 

Mid-Career, Intern/Extern

State Street Corporation http://www.statestreet.com Accounting, Comp. Sci., Economics, 

Finance, IT & Informatics, Math., 

Physics, Statistics/Math.

Accountant, Financial Analyst, IT Finance FT Entry-Level, FT Exp.
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TEAM Schools www.teamschools.org All Majors Teacher Teaching - ECE/Elem., Teaching - Mid. School, 

Teaching - 2ndary, Teaching - Spec. Educ.

FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., FT 

Mid-Career

The Boys' Club of New York www.bcny.org All Majors Teacher Theater Arts, Tutoring Intern/Extern

The TJX Companies, Inc. www.tjx.com All Majors Merchandise Analyst/Buyer Retail Mngmnt/Merch./Buying FT Entry-Level, Intern/Extern

The United States Army www.goarmy.com All Majors Engr. Computer, IT & Math. FT Entry-Level

U.S. Customs and Border 

Protection

www.cbp.gov/careers All Majors Officer/Agent Gov't & Policy FT Entry-Level

Uncommon Schools www.uncommonschools.org All Majors Social Worker, Teacher, Spec. Educ. 

Teacher

Admin. - K-12, Educ., Training & Library, Other, 

Social Work, Spec. Educ., Teaching - ECE/Elem., 

Teaching - Mid. School, Teaching - 2ndary, 

Teaching - Spec. Educ.

FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., FT 

Mid-Career

US Federal Aviation Admin. www.faa.gov All Majors Engr. Agencies, Admin., Management FT Entry-Level

USDA USDA.GOV Agricultural Sci., Biological Sci., 

Entomology, Plant Science

Lab Tech. Fed. Gov't PT

Verizon www.verizon.com Accounting, Comp. Sci., Economics, Elec. 

& Comp. Engr., Finance, IT, Labor & 

Employment Relations, Labor Studies/ 

Employment Relations, Latino & 

Hispanic Caribbean Studies, Marketing, 

Planning & Public Policy (Urban Studies) 

, Planning, Urban (Masters), Spanish, 

Statistics, Statistics/Math., Supply Chain 

Mngmnt & Mkting Sci.

Engr., IT, Marketing, Network Admin., 

Project Mgr, Programmer, Quality 

Assurance Rep., SW Developer, Systems 

Analyst, Systems Engr., Web Developer

Accounting/Auditing, Advertising Acct. 

Mngmnt, Attorney, Banking/Fin. Svcs Corp. 

Finance, Brand/Product Marketing, Business 

Dev., Business Oper., HR & Financial Svcs, 

Computer, IT & Math., Corp./Strategic 

Planning/Internal Consulting, Database Admin., 

Engr. - Comp., Engr. - Control Systems, Finance, 

IT Consulting, Legal, Marketing - Gen., 

Networking, Product Dev., Programming, Sales 

& Mkting

Co-op, FT Entry-Level, 

Intern/Extern, 

Temporary/Seasonal

Wawa www.wawa.com All Majors Customer Svc Rep., Mgr Trainee Customer Svc, Food & Beverage, Management, 

Retail Mngmnt/Merch./Buying, Retail Sales

FT Entry-Level, FT Exp., FT 

Mid-Career, Intern/Extern, PT


